FILED 12/20/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 13103-2021
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 9:36 AM

To: Dale Eastmond

Cc: Mark Long; Lee Eng Tan; Jeff Bates; Jacob Imig
Subject: RE: Docket 20210194 title change request

Good Morning,

Per your request we have changed the title of Dkt 20210194 to “Notice of adoption of existing interconnection
agreement between Northeast Florida Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM and Astro Tel, Inc. by Peerless Network of
Florida, LLC.”

Sincerely,

Brian Schalty

Commission Deputy Clerk ||
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon @psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 9:33 AM

To: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates
<JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jacob Imig <JImig@ psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Docket 20210194 title change request

Good morning Brian, can you amend the dckt. title of 20210194 to read as “Notice of adoption of existing
interconnection agreement between Northeast Florida Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM and Astro Tel, Inc. by
Peerless Network of Florida, LLC.” As always thank you for your help and feel free to email me back if you have any
questions.

-Dale





